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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Issue Date:  February 29, 2024 

Project Name:  Fairgrounds AG Pavilion Roof Coating 

ITB Number: 2024040 

ITB Opening Date: March 22, 2024. 
      

This addendum is being released to provide responses to questions received. 
 
The information and documents contained in this addendum are hereby incorporated in the invitation to 
bid.  
 
 
Questions and Answers 
 

1. 
Will the plans and specification be provided to us at the pre-bid on March 1st, 2024 @ 9:00 a.m. or 
can we get them before the pre-bid meeting? 

 
No plans will be provided at the pre-bid meeting. All available documentation is published online 
through the Demandstar and Vendor Registry websites. 

  

2. You have the pre-bid date as 03/01/2022 is this a typo? Should it read 2024? 

 The pre-bid date is Friday, March 1st, 2024, from 9:00 – 10:30 a.m. at the Fairgrounds. 

  

3. Is the bid for the Fairgrounds AG Pavilion Roof Coating for the two buildings on the property? 

 This bid is only for the AG Pavilion. 

  

4. Can you please provide me with roof drawings and specifications? 

 All available documentation has been posted online through Demandstar and Vendor Registry. 

 
 


